
From: Shawn Carby
To: Teresa Taylor
Subject: FW: Draft Staff Report - Process and Steps to Create a Unified Fire Dispatch
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 3:15:08 PM
Attachments: SaanichMotionwithNotice.pdf

CRD Fire Consolidation - E-Comm Initial Discovery - June 20 2019.pdf
PPS-PS-2019-09 Process and Steps to Create a Unified Fire Dispatch.pdf

Central Saanich

From: Chris Vrabel [mailto:Chris.Vrabel@csaanich.ca] 
Sent: Sunday, June 30, 2019 11:38 AM
To: Shawn Carby <scarby@crd.bc.ca>
Cc: Patrick Robins <Patrick.Robins@csaanich.ca>
Subject: FW: Draft Staff Report - Process and Steps to Create a Unified Fire Dispatch

Hi Shawn, here is my comment:
1. I highly recommend that the E-Comm discovery, feasibility, and scoping process be

supported, and that it happens in an effort to determine the capital and operating costs
associated with the required use of the E-Comm CAD, RMS, and Locution for automated
alerting for all 26 fire departments in the region.

Thanks,
Chris

Appendix C - Comments from Fire Chiefs
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NOTICE WITH MOTION TO THE PLANNING AND PROTECTIVE SERVICES COMMITTEE


MEETING OF MARCH 20, 2019


SUBJECT Process and Steps to Create a Unified Fire Dispatch in the New South Island
911/Police Dispatch Centre as Supported by Saanich


ISSUE


To prepare a report detailing the process and steps towards creating a unified Fire Dispatch in
the new South Island 911/Police Dispatch Centre as supported by Saanich.


BACKGROUND


In December 2017 the following motion was passed by the Capital  Regional District  (CRD)
Board:


“That staff be asked to:


1. Provide  an  analysis  of  the  feasibility  of  co-locating  911  with  police  and  fire
dispatch  in  the  new  purpose-built  centre  or  within  the  Saanich  Emergency
Services building.


2. Provide  advice  on  the  process  required  to  establish  a  regional  fire  dispatch
centre and a corresponding governance model.


3. Consult with municipal staff to identify issues that will need to be addressed to
create a regional fire dispatch centre and governance model.”


Staff provided a report based on this motion to the March 28, 2018 Planning and Protective
Services Committee (PPSC) and it was advanced to the April 11, 2018 CRD Board where it was
carried.  At this meeting the Board passed another motion:


“Staff be directed to provide costing models in more specifics on facility options for a
Regional Fire Dispatch Model.”


A further staff report was brought to the April 24, 2018 PPSC and it was referred back to staff to
provide further information as well as to coordinate a meeting with the dispatch providers and
fire  chiefs  to  discuss  integration  and  make  recommendations  on  needs  and  governance.
Several meetings were held, however, governance issues emerged during discussions amongst
the potential participants and the exploration process came to a halt.


This issue has emerged again post-election and following the completion of  the new Board
Strategic  Priorities  process.   Item  4c  under  Advocacy,  Governance  and  Accountability
addresses this broadly:


4c  -  Explore  more  comprehensive  regional  coordination  of  emergency  services,
including an assessment of regional hazards, risks and vulnerabilities.


Saanich wishes to be part of a potential framework that will benefit the region’s taxpayers and
help provide residents and property owners a unified high quality Fire Dispatch.







Planning and Protective Services Committee – March 20, 2019
Process and Steps to Create a Unified Fire Dispatch in the New South Island 911/
Police Dispatch Centre as Supported by Saanich 2


It is understood there is capacity in the new South Island 911/Police Dispatch Centre to have a
Fire Dispatch within this building.  Saanich is proposing a way forward for the region’s Fire
Dispatch services that will result in a cohesive, unified and cost-effective model.


Saanich is prepared to release its current agreement with E-Comm and the right of first refusal
in provision of E-Comm dispatch service agreements in the CRD with agreement that the fire
dispatch services provided by the District of Saanich, City of Victoria, and the CRD fire dispatch
service and its clients, including the City of Langford, be consolidated into one regional fire
dispatch  service  and  delivered  under  a  new  contractual  arrangement(s)  with  E-Comm
Emergency Communications for British Columbia Inc. at a mutually agreeable location within
the Capital Regional District.


Saanich supports this initiative provided the following is addressed:


1. Agreement  in  principal  that  all  current  service  provider  parties  will  consolidate  their
existing services and client base into a new fire dispatch service provided by E-Comm;


2. Agreement to participate would be based on an acceptable financial and operational
business case from E-Comm to all current service provider parties;


3. Saanich,  as  will  other  participants,  will  have  the  ability  to  contract  its  fire  dispatch
services requirements directly with E-Comm;


4. The location of a new regional fire dispatch service provided by E-Comm will be at the
CRD - E-Comm South Island 911/Police Dispatch facility on Commerce Circle; and


5. Consideration will be given by the CRD Board of compensation to Saanich for release of
its  exclusive  right  to  provide  E-Comm  fire  dispatch  services  in  the  CRD  and  its
investment  in  its  fire  dispatch  infrastructure  and  related  specialized  E-Comm  fire
dispatch equipment and related technology requirements.


RECOMMENDATION


That the Planning and Protective Services Committee direct staff to prepare a report detailing
the  process  and  steps  towards  creating  a  unified  Fire  Dispatch  in  the  new  South  Island
911/Police Dispatch Centre as supported by Saanich.


Submitted by: Colin Plant, CRD Board Chair


Concurrence: Saanich Mayor Fred Haynes, CRD Director


Concurrence: Saanich Councillor Susan Brice, CRD Director


Concurrence: Saanich Councillor Rebecca Mersereau, CRD Director


Concurrence: Saanich Councillor Ned Taylor, CRD Director
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MEMORANDUM 
 


To: Kevin Lorette & Shawn Carby (Capital Regional District) 


From: 
Erin Ramsay, E-Comm Vice-President of Operations 
Mike Webb, E-Comm Vice-President of Technology Services  


Date: June 20th 2019 


Re: CRD Consolidated Fire Dispatch – E-Comm Initial Assessment 


 
This memo provides E-Comm’s initial assessment of the feasibility, transition process and 


requirements for establishing a consolidated fire dispatch operation in the CRD at the South 


Island Police Dispatch (EC-VI) facility at 4219 Commerce Circle, Saanich. 


 


Facility Suitability 


 


E-Comm has considered whether there is space at the EC-VI facility to house a consolidated Fire 


Dispatch operation for the Capital Regional District fire departments. 


 


An initial requirement of six (6) workstations has been identified.  This could be accommodated 


in the current EC-VI facility in one of two locations – the northwest corner of the ECVI 


operations floor, or the space currently designated as the “staff office”.  Either location will 


require renovation and technical fit-out activities. 


 


Transition Process – Milestones, Timeline, & Considerations 


 


The following is a description of the process that should take place in order to properly prepare 


and execute a transition: 


 


1) LETTER OF INTENT – Once a decision is made to proceed with scoping and feasibility, E-


Comm would seek a letter of intent from the CRD. This is an important milestone as it 


will ensure that E-Comm is proceeding under authority from the CRD and will establish 


the basis of a cost-recovery mechanism for any funding or resourcing required to 


complete the next steps in the process.  


 


2) DISCOVERY, FEASIBILITY, & SCOPING – Once a LOI is provided, the next stage of the 


process would be to engage in an in-depth discovery activity.  This discovery process 


would lead to a detailed feasibility analysis which would capture enough information to 


determine the scope of services, and speak to the requirements of a transition plan. A 


complete modelling of a full scale CRD Fire dispatch operation will require a much 


deeper level of discovery than has been completed to date.  


 


In order for a full proposal to be developed, a substantial discovery process would need 


to occur in order to fully capture and document details of each current CRD Fire 







 


Agency’s operating model. This would include a detailed review of SOPs and business 


processes – identifying areas for consolidation and harmonization of policy, as well as 


agency specific or unique workflows.  From a data perspective this also means collection 


of detailed data for each constituent agency. This would include (but not limited to) 


items such as: 


a) Event volumes by hour, by month, and by year.  


b) Call volumes for emergency calls (down streamed from 9-1-1) and non-emergency 


(10-digit dialed) and administrative calls by hour, by month, and by year. 


c) Copies of each agency’s response plans by event type.  


d) Copies of each agency’s SOPs.  


e) Information on current staffing arrangements and target staffing level determination 


(is achieving NFPA a consideration?) 


f) Descriptions or each agency’s workflow.  


g) Complete understanding of each agency’s operational model.  


 


3) ESTABLISH A TRANSITION DATE AND TIMELINE – This step would involve utilizing all the 


information gathered during the previous phase in order to establish a target timeframe 


for transition. Establishing a target timeframe for a transition is key to establishing a 


project plan.  


 


4) CREATION OF A PROJECT PLAN – E-Comm would utilize project management resources 


to establish a transition project timeline based on the desired model and will be highly 


dependent on the discovery activity described above.  


 


5) PROPOSAL AND SERVICE AGREEMENT – Once the requirements are known, the 


operational model and the scope of services is agreed to, the requirements will be 


consolidated into a proposal document that will outline both timeline and costs, as well 


as describe the proposed operational model. This will form the basis of the agency 


specific Service Agreements which would then need to be executed. The execution of a 


Service Agreement is a vital milestone as it provides a cost recovery mechanism and 


authority for E-Comm to proceed with a transition project.  


 


6) TRANSITION PROJECT – Once a Service Agreement is executed a detailed project plan 


would be finalized and a project team established. The physical transition project would 


begin with a “kickoff” meeting and proceed through to a “go-live” phase.  


 


A transition timeline can be established once the first three phases of work, listed above, are 


completed.  However, using experience from previous transitions, it is possible to estimate the 


general timeframes in which this process could proceed.  A conservative estimate is that it 


would take a minimum of two years before an E-Comm managed CRD Consolidated Fire 


dispatch operation could be operational. 


   


 







 


Caveats and Assumptions 


 


The following list contains the assumptions and guiding principles regarding the 


implementation and operation of an E-Comm-run consolidated Fire dispatch operation for the 


CRD.: 


 


• Union – currently CUPE Local 873 


o All transitioning personnel would have to transition to CUPE, Local 873. A second 


union would present significant management challenges and will not work for E-


Comm. 


• Security Requirements 


o All staff would require a security clearance. 


• Location 


o There is sufficient space at the ECVI building (4219 Commerce Circle), however 


renovations would be required. 


o Operating a Fire dispatch function out of another location in the CRD is not a 


viable option for E-Comm due to the challenges to manage and supervise a 


standalone work force. 


• Consolidated and documented policies and procedures  


o These would need to be created for each agency. 


o These would also need to match the E-Comm standard. 


• Transition costs/planning 


o Would include any recruitment and training that was required ahead of time to 


ensure appropriate staffing. 


o This is by no means the only transition cost that would exist; hiring staff ahead of 


time could be a significant cost depending on how many staff are required. 


• Training 


o Work would need to be conducted ahead of time to prepare an appropriate 


training program for likely new hire employees. 


• Staffing 


o Requirements and service level reporting would be on a consolidated basis as a 


consolidated dispatch group. 


• Leadership/Management 


o Leadership positions (supervision and management) would need to be funded. 


CREST 


o Completion of CREST radio system modernization (all agencies transitioned to 


new P25 system, including Gulf Islands, Sooke, etc.) 


o Harmonization of radio talk group plan to conform with E-Comm 


dispatch/tactical standard (per NFPA 1221). 


o The radio system to support fire dispatch needs to be fully featured, e.g. alert 


tones, etc.    







 


o We would need confirmation that the CREST talk groups are fully implemented 


with full features including shared talk groups for all agencies across the region. 


• Service Levels 


o We would will build our staffing on targeting the NFPA standard. 


o These would need to be broadly agreed prior to a service agreement and formal 


quote. 


• Urban/Career Fire Agencies 


o The urban/career departments would need to be managed on our CAD and our 


fire hall alerting system (currently Locution). 


o Mobile data terminals would also be recommended. 


• Secondary Tasks 


o Functions such as after-hours call answer for engineering or other services will 


require clarification and separate costing to be agreed. 


o In a similar way, public works calls would need to be identified, costed and 


agreed. 


• Feasibility Study costs (if applicable) 


o If any feasibility studies are to be undertaken these will need be identified and a 


funding source identified. 


• CAD 


o All agencies would be dispatched using E-Comm’s Hexagon Fire CAD system. 


• Fire Hall Alerting 


o CREST paging system replacement/modernization to be identified (volunteer and 


composite departments. 


o We assume that CREST can provide a Fire Hall alerting solution that needs to be 


integrated with E-Comm CAD. 


o An automated Fire hall alerting system for career departments/firehalls is 


preferred; manual alerting/paging will increase labour costs. 


• Fire RMS 


o All agencies would be on an E-Comm-hosted, shared RMS. 


o We do not recommend interfacing multiple agency-owned RMS systems to our 


CAD system. 


• Renovations 


o ECVI will require renovation (9-month process minimum). 


• Mapping requirements 


o A joint effort with the CRD and the municipalities will be required in order to 


optimize the efficiency of developing standardized data sets. 


• Transition Timing 


o This will be gated by a number of issues including NG911 platform transition 


(2021-2022). 


o A minimum of two years to completion of operational transition is expected. 
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REPORT TO PLANNING AND PROTECTIVE SERVICES COMMITTEE 
MEETING OF WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2019 


 
SUBJECT Process and Steps to Create a Unified Fire Dispatch in the New South Island 


911/Police Dispatch Centre 
 
ISSUE 
 
At the April 17, 2019 Planning and Protective Services Committee (PPSC) meeting a Notice of Motion 
(Appendix A) was introduced.  Following discussion, staff were directed to identify the process and 
steps to create a unified fire dispatch in the new South Island 911/Police Dispatch Centre operated by 
E-Comm per the following motion: 


That the Planning and Protective Services Committee direct staff to prepare a report 
detailing the process, including procurement, and steps towards creating a unified Fire 
Dispatch in the new South Island 911/Police Dispatch Centre as supported by Saanich 
and, following preparation of the report, the draft report be presented to the area Fire 
Chiefs for their comment before the report comes back to the Planning and Protective 
Services Committee. 


 
BACKGROUND 
 
At the December 2017 meeting of the PPSC, staff were directed to review the potential for a Regional 
Fire Dispatch model.  Staff facilitated a meeting with Victoria, Saanich, Langford and E-Comm to 
explore models for the unification of fire dispatch services within the region. 
 
Based on that input from the dispatch focus group in early 2018 that had full participation of all 
agencies including E-Comm, the required components of a regional fire dispatch centre were 
determined to be as follows: 
 


 Post disaster facility with seamless back-up at another site in case of systems failure; 


 Have four work stations for operations and access to additional workstations for training and 
major events; 


 Compliant with National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) standards for fire dispatch 
including staffing, training, facility, radios, technology, computer aided dispatch (CAD and 
records management); 


 Staffing ratio of between 1:8,000 and 1:12,000 of dispatchers to annual call volume based on 
a range of service expectations (3 dispatchers 24/7); and 


 Must meet NFPA performance standards and metrics. 
 
Staff presented the requested feasibility report at the March 28, 2018 PPSC and the April 11, 2018 
CRD Board meeting and were directed to undertake a cost analysis of the potential regional fire 
dispatch service out of the Saanich and CRD facilities. 
 
At the April 25, 2018 PPSC meeting, the following direction was given:  
 


That staff be requested to coordinate a meeting between the dispatch providers and the 
fire chiefs in the region to discuss integration of a regional fire dispatch and to make 
recommendations on needs and governance.  


 
At this point, the municipalities of Sidney, North Saanich, Colwood, Esquimalt and View Royal had 
made the decision to receive fire dispatch services remotely from the Surrey Fire Dispatch centre with 
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that transition occurring in September of 2018.  As the interests of the individual dispatch centres and 
fire departments within the region were so disparate and incompatible at that point in time, it was not 
possible to come to a consensus on what a unified fire dispatch system would look like or make 
recommendations on a governance model.   
 
In January and February of 2019, the transition of all 911 and police dispatch services in the region 
transitioned over to the newly constructed South Island 911/Police Dispatch Centre as planned and 
consistent with the service agreements in place with E-Comm. 
 
In March 2019, the Victoria Fire Department entered into an agreement with the Langford Fire 
Department to co-locate their fire dispatch services at the fire dispatch facility in Langford due to the 
loss of back-up dispatch services when the Victoria Police transitioned to E-Comm and to ensure 
viability and effectiveness of their dispatch capabilities until such time as a long term solution was 
developed. It is expected that Victoria fire dispatch will be operational in the Langford site around 
August 2019. 
 
The 2019-2022 CRD Corporate Plan identified the unification of fire dispatch services in the region as 
a corporate initiative. 
 
ALTERNATIVES 
 


Alternative 1: 
 
Support the submission of an Initiative Business Case of $50,000 for the 2020 Legislative and General 
Service’s budget to include the time and costs necessary for E-Comm to complete a discovery, 
feasibility and scoping process for inclusion in the CRD Protective Services 2020 service plan. 
 
Alternative 2: 
 
Receive this report for information. 
 
Alternative 3: 
 
Direct staff to look at alternative options for the consolidation of fire dispatch services in the region. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
At the direction of the PPSC from the April 17, 2019 meeting, staff engaged E-Comm as the operator 
of the new South Island 911/Police Dispatch Centre to ascertain if the facility could accommodate the 
addition of fire dispatch services and if so what the next steps would be necessary to move the 
proposal forward. 
 
E-Comm undertook an assessment of the facility and capacity which included the process necessary 
to incorporate a regional fire dispatch model into the new 911/Police Dispatch Centre which is 
summarized in Appendix A; Operational, Staffing and Space Considerations for Indicative Scoping. 
 
E-Comm, based on initial high level assessment, has stated that they feel that they can potentially 
accommodate up to six workstations within the South Island 911/Police Dispatch Centre.  
 
In order to accurately determine the scope, feasibility and costs for E-Comm to deliver the services 
from the new centre, a substantial discovery process would need to occur in order to fully capture and 
document the minutia and details of each current CRD agency’s’ operating model.  It is anticipated 
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that this study would take approximately six weeks.  E-Comm would require the costs for this study to 
be covered through an agreement.  It is anticipated that transition to the new system would take 
approximately two years from the signing of the agreement. 
 
IMPLICATIONS 
 
Procurement 


CRD procurement policies allow for sole source contracting with non-profit entities such as E-Comm.  
E-Comm would prefer to have a limited contracts versus a service contract with each fire department 
within the region as individual contracts would be untenable.  CRD could act as the procurer of the 
contract on behalf of the region if requested. 
 
Labour 


E-Comm has indicated that if the regional fire dispatch operations were consolidated under contract 
with them then staff would need to be CUPE 873. 
 
Financial Implications 


E-Comm has identified there will be costs of up to $50,000 associated with the feasibility and scoping 
study required.  Funding for this study can potentially be undertaken by CRD through Legislative and 
General Services under governance through an Initiative Business Case for 2020 fiscal and service 
planning. 
 
Once that scoping process is complete then an accurate estimate of costs for E-Comm to deliver a 
regional fire dispatch service under contract will be presented.  E-Comm has stated that this scoping 
activity could be undertaken in 2020 with reasonable notice if the CRD wishes to proceed.   
 
Facilities 


E-Comm has indicated that they will only act as the fire dispatch contractor if the services are delivered 
out of one of their facilities. 
 
Operations Implications 


There will be no operations implications until such time as the decision is made regarding the 
development of a regional fire dispatch system. 


Intergovernmental Implications 


The investigation of the potential for a regional fire dispatch service that meets the needs of all fire 
departments in the region aligns with the 2019-2022 CRD Corporate Plan. 
 
Governance of a regional fire dispatch system would depend somewhat on the model chosen.  Staff 
would report back on potential governance models. 
 
The draft staff report was sent to all Fire Chiefs in the region for comment as per the April 17, 2019 
PPS motion.  The comments received are attached as Appendix C.  
 
CONCLUSION 
 
The consolidation of fire dispatch services into a regional service delivery model could potentially 
decrease response times, improve public safety, and would create a number of economies of scale in 
the areas of staffing, technology, facilities and administration resulting in best value for tax dollars.  An 
operating agreement with E-Comm in the new South Island 911/Police Dispatch Centre would be one 
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avenue to explore to consolidate fire dispatch services in the region. The next steps would be the 
allocation of up to $50,000 for E-Comm to complete a discovery, feasibility and scoping process to 
identify the needs and costing required for a contracted fire dispatch service. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Planning and Protective Services Committee recommends to the Capital Regional District 
Board: 
 


Support the submission of an Initiative Business Case of $50,000 for the 2020 Legislative and 
General Service’s budget to include the time and costs necessary for E-Comm to complete a 
discovery, feasibility and scoping process for inclusion in the CRD Protective Services 2020 
service plan. 


 
 


Submitted by: Shawn Carby, CD, BHSc, MAL, Senior Manager Protective Services 


Concurrence: Kevin Lorette, P.Eng., MBA, General Manager Planning & Protective Services 


Concurrence: Robert Lapham, MCIP, RPP, Chief Administrative Officer 


 
 
SC:tt 
 
Attachments: Appendix A – Notice of Motion 


Appendix B - E-Comm Memorandum – CRD Consolidated Fire Dispatch – E-Comm 
Initial Assessment 
Appendix C – Comments on Staff Report from Fire Chiefs (Pending) 


 







 
COLWOOD FIRE RESCUE 
3215 Metchosin Road 
Victoria, B.C.        
V9C 2A4 

  
OFFICE OF THE FIRE CHIEF 

Phone:  (250) 478-8321 
Fax:  (250) 478-8032 

  Website: www.colwood.ca/fire 
 

 
File:  0220-20-FIRE-21644 

 
July 11, 2019 
 
 
Planning and Protective Services Committee 
c/o Shawn Carby 
Senior Manager, Protective Services 
Capital Regional District 
625 Fisgard Street 
Victoria, B.C. 
V8W 2S6 
 
 
Dear Mr. Carby, 
 
This letter is in response to the draft report “Process and Steps to Create a Unified Fire Dispatch in the new 
South Island 911/Police Dispatch Center” as circulated on June 27th, 2019.  Upon reading the draft report 
there are several items that we would like to bring to your attention: 

 The Colwood Fire Department has been and is still supportive of the concept of a 

regional fire dispatch center. We were optimistic that this would happen in the fall of 

2017 when a proposal was brought forward for consideration to the area Fire Chief’s 

and Chief Administrative Officers. Unfortunately, there were concerns regarding costs 

and the governance model which resulted in several area fire departments proceeding 

to a Request for Proposal process to verify market costs. This competitive process 

resulted in five area fire departments moving to the Surrey Fire Dispatch Center as their 

new dispatch provider in 2018. The Colwood Fire Department is extremely happy with 

this contract arrangement and will not be changing service providers. 

 

 As part of the Request for Proposal process undertaken in 2017 the five area fire 
departments evaluated all of the items that you reference in your conclusion;  including 
economies of scale, staffing levels, technology, facilities, administration, costs to tax 
payers, next generation 911 requirements, governance, service delivery models, and 
customer support. The recommendation to use $50,000 to conduct a discovery, 
feasibility, and scoping study for a regional fire dispatch center is not warranted as the 
five area fire departments that moved to Surrey Fire Dispatch have just completed this 
process and evaluation. 
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 There is a question about the optics, objectivity, and process of the recommendation 
to award a contract of $50,000 to perform a discovery, feasibility, and scoping study to 
the company that would potentially be providing the service. An open Request for 
Proposal process could potentially provide the same information at no cost.   

 

 Currently there are 17 of the 26 area fire departments that use the CRD Regional Fire 
Dispatch Center managed under contract by the Langford Fire Department.  The City of 
Victoria has recently entered in to an agreement to use this facility for dispatching their 
department. Five area departments have concluded a Request for Proposal process and 
moved to Surrey Fire Dispatch. This leaves three fire departments within the region that 
would potentially benefit from the recommendation if approved. This does not make 
any sense from a business case or cost perspective as the CRD already operates a 
regional fire dispatch center. If there is a desire of the CRD to move forward on this 
issue then it should be supporting and augmenting the service it already provides. 

 

The Colwood Fire Department would have preferred to have had the opportunity to discuss this item at 
length in person as there are many items and considerations that we have not been able to express in this 
letter.  We do appreciate that you are bound by the wording in the original motion and direction given to 
staff but please be aware that the Colwood Fire Department is not in support of the recommendation to; 

Support the submission of an Initiative Business Case of $50,000 for the 2020 
Legislative and General Services budget to include the time and costs necessary 
for E-Comm to complete a discovery, feasibility and scoping process for 
inclusion in the CRD Protective Services 2020 service plan. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 
 
 
John Cassidy 
Fire Chief 
 
Cc Rob Martin, Colwood Mayor 
 Chris Pease, CAO 



From: Shawn Carby
To: Teresa Taylor
Subject: FW: E-Comm- East Sooke Fire Department
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2019 8:56:28 AM

 
 

From: directorjdf 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 6:03 PM
To: Shawn Carby <scarby@crd.bc.ca>
Cc: Kevin Lorette <klorette@crd.bc.ca>; Robert Lapham <rlapham@crd.bc.ca>
Subject: E-Comm- East Sooke Fire Department
 
 

From: East Sooke Fire Deputy Chief <deputy.chief@eastsookefire.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 6:47 PM
To: directorjdf

Subject: Re: E-Comm
 
 
East Sooke Fire is happy with the service provided by Langford Dispatch and would not
support a change.
 
____________________________________
Kind regards,
 
Falk Wagenbach
Deputy Chief

East Sooke Volunteer Fire Department
6071 East Sooke Rd.
East Sooke, B.C. V9Z 0Z8
Office 250-642-4411
Fax 250-642-6964
Cell 250-818 4266
deputy.chief@eastsookefire.ca
 

​
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2625 Peatt Road · Langford, BC Canada · V9B 3T9 
T · 250-478-9555 F · 250-391-3438 

2019/07/09 

Mr. Shawn Carby 
Senior Manager Protective Services 
625 Fisgard St 
Victoria, BC  V8W 1R7 

Dear Shawn, 

RE: Report to Planning and Protective Services Committee on Steps to Create a Unified Fire Dispatch 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on your report for the July 17, 2019 meeting regarding fire 
dispatch.  

While I recognize that the scope of the motion was narrow and focused on the relevance of only E-Comm 
being the service provider for a unified fire dispatch and thereby limiting the discussion, the overall 
intention of the report is to establish a regional fire dispatch center. The CRD has already established a 
regional fire dispatch center and the CRD Regional Fire Dispatch Center has been providing the same 
service to the region that this report is advocating creating operated by the City of Langford as the service 
provider. Currently 17 of the 26 area fire departments are utilizing the CRD Regional Fire Dispatch Center 
and recently the City of Victoria has entered into a partnership agreement to co-locate their Fire Dispatch 
Center into the CRD Regional Center to provide new opportunities to unify our centers.  

The motion therefore to spend $50,000 to have E-Comm complete a discovery, feasibility and scoping 
process for a unified fire dispatch is not necessary as this service already exists. The model in which the 
CRD Regional Fire Dispatch Center operates under is cost-recovery based on the service levels agreed to 
in regular meetings by all clients. Costs are shared between clients and it is governed by CRD Bylaw 3854. 
The discussion in the report therefore should be advocating expanding the current existing regional model 
rather than exploring options to create a new one.  

The CRD Regional Fire Dispatch Center has worked hard to provide a service that meets the needs of the 
individual fire departments, regardless of size or make-up, to ensure that all departments can respond to 
public safety emergencies. The model allows for feedback to be able to make changes based on the 
changing nature of the fire service so that we are reactive to what our clients require. Most third party 
providers have a rigid contract and any changes are at an additional cost thereby providing only a base 
level of service.  

There is also the consideration of all the men and women who currently operate the existing CRD Regional 
Fire Dispatch Center as well as those from the other local centers. The report indicates that E-Comm could 
operate the unified system, but employees would be under CUPE 873 Collective Bargaining Agreement. If 
this is true then this would likely cause job loss to the current IAFF employees who have established a 



standard that provides for the highest level of excellence for fire dispatching. Any new provider would not 
have the experience, knowledge, relationships and proficiency in dispatching the local fire departments 
as the existing staff do. I am proud of my staff and they excel in what they do and what they have achieved 
in the last 30 years as the areas fire dispatch provider. They all serve this region with professionalism, 
dedication and integrity and I would not support any change that would move away from using these 
outstanding people as my dispatch operators. 

As demonstrated with the new partnership agreement with the City of Victoria, we as Fire Chiefs are 
demonstrating a desire to work together, to form new relationships and find opportunities to provide 
efficiencies and collaborate operationally. This new relationship between Langford Fire Rescue and 
Victoria Fire Rescue greatly enhances fire dispatch in the regional by consolidating our centers and 
provides a framework to provide unified fire dispatch services to all in the region who wish to sign on to 
the existing service. It is expandable, it is cost effective, it is adaptable to the needs of the clients and it is 
the preferred choice for Langford Fire Rescue for this region.  

With most of the fire departments already clients of the CRD Fire Dispatch Center, the disruption of 
service, new infrastructure required, changes to the service levels as well as possible compensation to 
Saanich for release of its exclusive right to provide E-Comm fire dispatch services to the CRD would all 
create significant costs in moving forward. It would be far more cost effective to have the remaining fire 
departments move to the existing CRD Regional Fire Dispatch Center should they be looking for a new 
provider which could accommodate the rest of the region’s departments.  

Therefore Langford Fire Rescue does NOT support the staff recommendation “for submission of an 
Initiative Business Case of $50,000 for the 2020 Legislative and General Service’s budget to include the 
time and costs necessary for E-Comm to complete a discovery, feasibility and scoping process for inclusion 
in the CRD Protective Services 2020 service plan.” 

Sincerely, 

Chris Aubrey 
Fire Chief, Langford Fire Rescue 









From: Shawn Carby
To: Teresa Taylor
Subject: FW: E-comm - Port Renfrew Fire Department
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2019 8:56:56 AM

 
 

From: directorjdf 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 5:58 PM
To: Shawn Carby <scarby@crd.bc.ca>
Cc: Kevin Lorette <klorette@crd.bc.ca>; Robert Lapham <rlapham@crd.bc.ca>
Subject: E-comm - Port Renfrew Fire Department
 
 

From: salmondan65@gmail.com <salmondan65@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 2:27 PM
To: directorjdf
Subject: Re: Replies to CRD
 
Port renfrew fire department  is quite happy with Langford dispatch and why spend a pile of
money to fix something that is not broken 
                 Thanks Dan kuzman.  Fire chief

Sent from my iPad
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From: Shawn Carby
To: Teresa Taylor
Subject: FW: E-comm - Shirley Fire Department
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2019 8:56:39 AM

 
 

From: directorjdf 
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 6:01 PM
To: Shawn Carby <scarby@crd.bc.ca>
Cc: Kevin Lorette <klorette@crd.bc.ca>; Robert Lapham <rlapham@crd.bc.ca>
Subject: E-comm - Shirley Fire Department
 
 

From: Marty Gilbertson <shirleychief@shaw.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2019 7:51 PM
To: directorjdf

 
Langford dispatch has served us well over the years,I have always been of the view
that if is not broken do not try to fix it.It seems like every time we try to move to
some new system for whatever reason it costs us nothing but money and headaches
in the long run.Why change what works well for the unknown.
 

​
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TO:       Shawn Carby 

FROM:                Brett Mikkelsen, Fire Chief 

DATE: July 5th, 2019 

SUBJECT:          July 17th, CRD PPSC Meeting 

Mr. Carby, 

As requested, comments in response to the draft CRD staff report “Process and Steps 
to Create a Unified Fire Dispatch in the New South Island 911/Police Dispatch 
Centre” circulated to fire chiefs on June 27th, 2019.  

• Direction to draft a report detailing the “Process and Steps to Create a
Unified Fire Dispatch in the New South Island 911/Police Dispatch Centre”
was issued on April 24th, 2019. The initial provision of only five working
days for Fire Chiefs to review and provide feedback seems more a gesture of
placation than a genuine effort to consult and collate stakeholder feedback.

• Alternative 1: $50,000.00 in CRD funds from the 2020 Legislative and
General Service’s budget for E-Comm to complete a discovery and scoping
process. The proposal is to pay the pre-selected sole source vendor a fee to
provide an “accurate” estimate of costs. At the conclusion of a $50,000.00
tax funded scope of work exercise, how accurate will the estimate be? Will
the accuracy be within a 5% range, a 10 % range?

• The listed caveats and assumptions included in the E-Comm memorandum
are extensive and will have significant cost implications. Will the CRD staff
recommended vendor bid analysis (tax funded) detail these costs in the cost
estimate or will these remain at the CRD’s (participating Fire Departments)
risk?

• E-Comm memorandum states staffing levels would target the NFPA
standard. This is unacceptable, full compliance with NFPA 1221 must be
achieved at the outset.

• Staff report states “The 2019-2022 CRD Corporate Plan identified the
unification of fire dispatch services in the region as a corporate initiative”. I
found this interesting as I could not recollect the Greater Victoria Fire Chiefs
(GVFCA) being consulted or solicited for input to this CRD corporate
initiative. Were Southern Gulf Islands, Juan de Fuca, or the Salt Spring Fire
Chiefs consulted?
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• Pursuance of a cohesive, unified, and cost-effective fire dispatch model is a
goal all CRD fire dispatch stakeholders can support. This is achieved based
on individual fire departmental requirements and needs, and is
understandably what has currently necessitated multiple CRD fire dispatch
providers. For example, the dispatch requirements for the City of Victoria
Fire Department, including RMS, mapping, CAD, and station alerting differ
greatly from the requirements of the Piers Island Fire Department, who
responded to a total of 15 calls in 2018.

• Staff report states “The consolidation of fire dispatch services into a regional
service delivery model could potentially decrease response times, improve
public safety, and would create a number of economies of scale in the areas
of staffing, technology, facilities and administration resulting in best value
for tax dollars”. Sidney recently entered into a dispatch model that has
increased public safety by way of full service dispatch, fully supported
modern RMS, and seamless dispatch integration with North Saanich Fire on
auto aid structure fire responses for approximately 50% of our previous
dispatch provider costs.

• Improving interoperability amongst bordering municipalities and fire mutual
aid departments is a key deliverable for elected officials and fire service
leaders. However, the narrative that this can only be achieved with a
geographically local unified fire dispatch center is false. If the real rationale
for this initiative is to benefit resident taxpayers and improve public safety I
respectfully recommend the $50,000.00 to fund a sole vendor bid analysis be
re-allocated; to fund a communications consultant (selected in cooperation
with stakeholder Fire Chiefs) to identify options to improve communications
interoperability amongst CRD bordering and mutual aid fire departments.

Best Regards, 

Brett Mikkelsen, PMP 
Fire Chief, Emergency Management Coordinator 














